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E-mail Message

From: Joanna Bolton

To: Conlon, Bernie = ANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN RECIPIENTS/CN;H

Cc: Angela Crawford , Wen eqggs

Sent: at 15:

Received: 04/03/2013 at 15:46

Subject: RE MARGARET DOOHER

“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.”

Dear Bernie,

I understand the Inquiry is seeking confirmation as to the whereabouts of a Nurse
Margaret Dooher who accompanied Raychel in the ambulance to the RBSCH. 1 am
instructed that Nurse Dooher remains employed with the Western Trust in ICU at
Altnagelvin Hospital.

Joanna
Joanna Bolton
Solicitor Consultant

Directorate of Legal Services, Business Services Organisation, 2 Franklin Street,
Belfast, BT2 8DQ
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intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are
not the intended recipient of this email, please inform the sender by return
email and destroy all copies. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent the views of HSCNI. The content of
emails sent and received via the HSC network may be monitored for the purposes of
ensuring compliance with HSC policies and procedures. While HSCNI takes
precautions in scanning outgoing emails for computer viruses, no responsibility
will be accepted by HSCNI in the event that the email is infected by a computer
virus. Recipients are therefore encouraged to take their own precautions in
relation to virus scanning. All emails held by HSCNI may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.”
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